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Dear J1E13,

1 refer to your itt.srM dated 2nd. 
Rovabsr 1901 and 12th Jani&. 19829

submitting leta07 . 
f a c i n g  materials to be a n d  ofl the b" i14 '&

proposed at the ab• u site, pursuant to 
Condition I of the planning

permission dated L ' t ) .  November 1961 (Rig. * 0 .  3 2 9 3 7 ( 0 0 ,  for aaandnt

to the planning peniesiofl dated 2nd October 1960 (Reg. Nc. '09fl0(R))

for the erection . n part t h r n ,  part  four  f l o r ø y  block of ()

residential flats L,ud the provision of 60 oar pasting 
spaces/garages.

I have to inSoru y u  that the Council 
)lnsby 4 . a i 6 t h s  use of

Redland tonewold ats (slate grey) sad t i C  Mgsnoy f . b i n g  i.rick

(samples submitted) with oifli M d  copi f n s d  us ing  a Ac.riugton

brick (Rag. No. i), as n t  out i n  the  letters dated 2nd November

19fl1 and 12th Janurry 1962.

* Yours faithfully,

Dfrector.


